



United Soccer of Auburn

To: Tom Karas
From: Andy Paquette, USA COVID-19 Safety Officer
Date: September 28, 2020
RE: Mask Reminder - Warning

The purpose of this memo is to share with you the following:

As the United Soccer of Auburn's COVID-19 Safety Officer, it is my duty to ensure that all regulations set forth by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Executive Office of Environmental Affairs, the Massachusetts Youth Soccer Association, and our United Soccer of Auburn are followed by the players, coaches, and adults in attendance at both practices and games.

I have received multiple reports that you have been in violation of the mask-wearing requirement at the U12 Heatwole-Gawronski Games and that you have been requested to put on a mask on numerous occasions.

This memo is to serve as an official warning that any future violation of this or any other regulation will result in your suspension from attending any games or practices of your child.

As per the regulations of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the Massachusetts Youth Soccer Association, and our United Soccer of Auburn, these are unacceptable.

Feel free to call me and or email me if you feel the need to further discuss this issue.

Andy Paquette

Andy Paquette

USA COVID-19 Safety Officer

1-508-887-1263